



State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
SITE REMEDIATION, PUBLICLY FUNDED REMEDIATION ELEMENT
P.O. BOX 413
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0413

CHRIS CHRISTIE
Governor

BOB MARTIN
Commissioner

KIM GUADAGNO
Lt. Governor

June 24, 2010

Mr. Joseph Fallon, CHMM
Chief, Environmental Division
Directorate of Public Works
ATTN: IMNE-MON-PWE
167 Riverside Ave.
Fort Monmouth, NJ 07703

RE: Approval of Alternative Public Notification Plan, Fort Monmouth, NJ

Dear Mr. Fallon:

The NJDEP Site Remediation Program (SRP) has reviewed your letter dated June 17, 2010, in which Fort Monmouth requested NJDEP approval of an alternative public notification plan, in accordance with Section 1.4(o) of the Technical Requirements for Site Remediation.

I have reviewed Fort Monmouth's request and discussed it with the SRP's Office of Community Relations. We have determined that Fort Monmouth's current Notification and Public Outreach Program, as described in your letter, provides adequate public notice and meets the intent of Section 1.4 of the Technical Requirements. Therefore, your current Notification and Public Outreach Program is hereby approved as an alternative public notification plan.

You or your staff may contact me at 609-633-0766 with any questions on this matter, or any other site remediation matters at Fort Monmouth.

Sincerely,

Larry Quinn, P.E., Site Manager
Bureau of Investigation, Design and Construction

C:

James Allen, Co-Chair, Fort Monmouth Restoration Advisory Board
Wanda Green, Co-Chair, Fort Monmouth Restoration Advisory Board
Karen Kloo, Supervisor, SRP Office of Community Relations